NEW JMEXICO ENERGY, M:NERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

10/28/2002

Prairie Sun. Inc.

P.O. Box 8280

Roswell, N.M.
88202-8280

Re: 30-015-25366 Connie “C” State #1
Request for C-141 and Bio-Remediaton Required.

Dear Prarie Sun,

A general inspection conduced on 10/29/2002 at the Connie “C” State #1 has found
The hydrocarbon contaminated area that exist between the stock tanks and the surface
Pit has not received the remedaiton actions as requested by both verbal and letter forms.

This contaminated area as metioned above is in violation of R-116.D. Corrective Action.

Please file form C-141 report of unauthorized release to the Artesia district office if the
Spill meets requirements under rule 116.A. NOTIFICATION.

Please send O.C.D. the requested C-141 form and begin remediation actions to correct
The hydrocarbon spill site refered to in this letter no later than 11/15/2002.

Notfie N.M.O.C.D. to witness any remediation actions or soil sample events that
Area taken for analyticals that N.M.O.C.D. may have the opportunity to witness.

Sincerely,

)

Mike Stubblefield Enviro. Eng. Spec. N.M.O.C.D.

Oil Conservation Division * 1301 W Grand * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 * Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state nm.us







